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Thu, 9 Nov at 6:25am

The Hon Michelle Rowland MP

Minister for Communications

STATEMENT

Post-incident review following Optus outage

The Albanese Government will undertake a post-
incident telecommunications review into the Optus
outage that affected millions of Australians

vesterday.

Connectivity is absolutely essential for Australian
consumers and businesses, and the impacts of this
outage were particularly concerning.

While we welcome that Optus services were
restored over the course of the day, it is critical the
Government conducts a process to identify lessons

to be learned from yesterday's outage.

1 will task my Department with developing the
terms of reference for a post-incident review.
Further announcements around the terms of
reference and next steps will be made in due

course.

It is critical that industry and Governments take
stock following large-scale outages, given no
network is immune.

The Government hopes the review may also help
support major telecommunications providers to
improve post-outage processes.

Additionally, the regulator — the Australian

Communications and Media Authority — has

independently commenced an assessment to
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Andrew Sheridan <Andrew.Sheridan@optus.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 November 2023 7:28 AM

To: Rafizadeh, Shervin

Subject: Re: MINISTER ROWLAND - STATEMENT - POST-INCIDENT REVIEW FOLLOWING

OPTUS OUTAGE - THURSDAY, 9 NOVEMBER 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks

From: Rafizadeh, Shervin $22(1)(a)(ii) @MO.communications.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 7:26:51 AM

To: Andrew Sheridan <Andrew.Sheridan@optus.com.au>

Subject: Fwd: MINISTER ROWLAND - STATEMENT - POST-INCIDENT REVIEW FOLLOWING OPTUS OUTAGE -
THURSDAY, 9 NOVEMBER 2023 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

[External email] Please be cautious when clicking on any links or attachments.

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

From: "Office of Minister Rowland MP" <media@mo.communications.gov.au>

Date: Thursday, 9 November 2023 at 5:59:49 am

To: "Rafizadeh, Shervin" <822(1)(@)(i) @MO.communications.gov.au>

Subject: MINISTER ROWLAND - STATEMENT - POST-INCIDENT REVIEW FOLLOWING OPTUS OUTAGE - THURSDAY, 9
NOVEMBER 2023

View this email in your browser

The Hon Michelle Rowland MP

Minister for Communications
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Post-incident review following Optus outage
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The Albanese Government will undertake a post-incident telecommunications review into the

Optus outage that affected millions of Australians yesterday.

Connectivity is absolutely essential for Australian consumers and businesses, and the impacts of

this outage were particularly concerning.

While we welcome that Optus services were restored over the course of the days, it is critical the

Government conducts a process to identify lessons to be learned from yesterday’s outage.

I will task my Department with developing the terms of reference for a post-incident review.

Further announcements around the terms of reference and next steps will be made in due course.

It is critical that industry and Governments take stock following large-scale outages, given no

network is immune.

The Government hopes the review may also help support major telecommunications providers to

improve post-outage processes.

Additionally, the regulator — the Australian Communications and Media Authority — has
independently commenced an assessment to investigate Optus’ compliance with the rules requiring
that emergency calls are successfully carried from mobile carriers to the Emergency Call Person

(Telstra).

THURSDAY, 9 NOVEMBER 2023

MEDIA CONTACT: $22()(@)i) (ROWLAND)

M:; s22(1)(@) i) E: s22(1)(a)(ii) (@mo.communications.gov.au
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Authorised by M Rowland MP, Australian Labor Party (ALP),
Level 1, Suite 101C,
130 Main Street, Blacktown.

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development,
Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of
this transmission together with any attachments.




Document 3

9 November 2023

November 2023
Mo TuWe Th Fr Sa Su

December 2023
Mo TuWe Th Fr Sa Su

12 3 45 12 3
| 6 7 8 9101112 4 56 7 8 910
ThurSday 1314151617 18 19 111213 1415 16 17
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 1920 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
Arrange by: Due Date
9
s22(1)(a)(ii)
i 4 ca 6:50am: TV interview: Sunrise re Optr:

7.10am: TV interview: Today Show re (

7.35am: TV interview: ABC News Breal

8 8.10am: TV intery
$22(1)(@)(ii) 8.35am: Radio in AT )
9 i i 's22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)
10
11
1 2 Pi
" 12.15pm: Call w/ Kelly B 522(1)(2)(ii)
1
4
3
4
s22(1)(a)(ii)
5
6

Motes
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